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2 December 2019

SENATOR TONI G. ATKINS

SENATE PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE
STATE CAPITOL, ROOM 205
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

RE: MISGUIDED AB 1404 REFORMS OF CAL. CIV. CODE § 841
Dear Senator Atkins,

I last wrote to you on 9/19/2019 — as recorded here

https://she-philosopher.com/SCCcase/comments-on-AB1404.html#Follow-Up-No41

(note: this and subsequent URLs are case-sensitive)
— and have yet to receive a response from you listing your legislative priorities for 2020.

In particular, I wish to know if these priorities include fixing the botched repeal-and-replace of
Section 841 of the California Civil Code (enacted via AB 1404)? And if not, why not?

As noted in my comprehensive Web-based study of Assembly Bill 1404 (2013),

https://she-philosopher.com/studies/California-AB-1404.html#another-year-of-
fake-representation

I have a First Amendment right “to petition the Government for a redress of grievances,” and to
be informed as to the results of that petition.

Sincerely,

Deborah Taylor-Pearce
Constituent
California State Senate District 39 & California State Assembly District 77
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